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Kimberley Pena

Joocool- E

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Monday, August 09, 2010 8:38 AM
To: Pete Lester

Cc: Lisa Bennett, Ann Cole

Subject: RE: DN 09316-07

Per this e-mail, we will declassify DN 09316-07 and forward it to the docket file. Thank you for your help.

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 8:28 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: DN 09316-07

Please plan to declassify this document in the normal way. We probably checked the wrong box. Thanks.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 9:06 AM
To: Pete Lester

Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett

Subject: ON 09316-07

Pete, ECR quarterly report has this document marked to be returned to the source. DN 09316-07 is FPL
{Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a), 423-2, 423-2(a), and 423-2(b) for 6/07 (5/07 with
respect to Plant Scherer data). Normally we declassify Forms 423 and place in the docket. Is this filing
different than the usual 423 Forms?

Please clarify if this document is to be returned to the source or if ECR meant to declassify and place in the
docket file. Thank you for the clarification.
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